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11™ March 2008 W0240-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(i1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Dr MacNamara

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at
Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited, Solsborough, Springfort Cross, Nenagh.
Having examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view
that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take
the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. Provide copies of all Waste Collection Permmts for waste contractors used by AES Ltd.

2. Submit a floor plan showing the layout of the waste transfer building, to show recycling
areas, segregation transfer areas, waste inspection areas, quarantine areas, etc, and also
clarifying if it is intended to move the quarantine area to adjacent to the site offices as
shown on Drawing DG0008.

3. Please provide confirmation from North Tipperary County Council Planning Department
if an E.I.S. was required at the planning stage for this facility.

4. Provide information on the kind and use of the floor dressing mentioned in Section G.1°
Raw Materials, Substances, Preparations and Energy.

5. Clarify in Table E.3(i) Emissions to Sewer if SE1& SE2 refer to the septic tank and a

leachate collection tank or emission points to sewer. Clarify this in other parts of the
application form where there is a reference to emission to sewer, etc.
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6. Section 83(5)(xi) of the PoE Act specifies that the Agency shall not grant a licence unless
it is satisfied that the applicant or licensee or transferee as the case may be is a fit and
proper person. Section 84(4) of the Act specifies the information required to enable a
determination to be made by the Agency:

i Indicate whether the applicant or other relevant person has been convicted
under the PoE Act, the Waste Management Act 1996, the Local Government
(Water Pollution) Acts 1977 and 1990 or the Air Pollution Act 1987.

Please submit the information mentioned above for consideration by the Agency.

7. Provide one drawing showing locations of all the monitoring and emission points. Clarify
exact locations for points: A 2-1, A 2-2, N1 and N2.

8. Provide information on the plans to connect the site to the sewer. Include relevant
drawings.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects the
information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on
the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on this
request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to annotate the
original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings are submitted, provide
a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, which correlates the revised
drawings with the superseded versions.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus two copies within 4 weeks of
the date of this notice. In addition please submit two copies of the requested information in
electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all
maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0240-01. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to put in name of admin officer here, Licensing Unit,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register
number.

Yours sincerely,

Fonbid

Ms Ewa ‘ﬁabiarczyk
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

T

Page 2 of 2






